CITY OF

BOARD OF APPEALS PLATTEVILLE

OF THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

AGENDA

Monday, July 17, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.
Council Chambers at City Hall

75 N. Bonson Street

Platteville, Wisconsin 53818

1. Callto Order

2. Approve Minutes: June 19, 2023

3. Variance: 430 Jewett Street — Clark Cammack (BA23-VA04-04)
530 Broadway — Marilee Lonsberg (BA23-VA05-05)

Staff Presentation

Applicant Statement

Public Statements in Favor

Public Statements Against

Public Statements in General
Applicant Rebuttal

Board of Appeals Discussion & Action
Findings of Fact

S@ e a0 T

4. Adjournment

If you have concerns or comments related to an item on this agenda, but are unable to attend the meeting, please
send the comments to carrolli@platteville.org or call 608-348-9741 x 2235.




MINUTES
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
June 19, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.
Council Chambers at City Hall

MEMBERS PRESENT: Todd Kasper, Dana Niehaus, Karen Lynch, Kevin Wunderlin

ALTERNATE MEMBERS PRESENT: None

MEMBERS ABSENT: Gene Weber

ALTERNATE MEMBERS ABSENT: John Zuehlke

STAFF PRESENT: Joe Carroll (Community Development Director), Ric Riniker (Building Inspector)

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion by Wunderlin, second by Lynch, to approve the minutes of the February 20, 2023 meeting.
Motion approved 4-0.

VARIANCE REQUEST:
1430 Country Club Court — Mike Dietzel

Carroll introduced the variance request from Mike Dietzel who seeks permission to construct a fence in
the street yard that exceeds the allowable height. The property is located on Country Club Court, but the
property also has frontage onto Highway 80 at the rear of the house. The owner would like to install a 6’
tall solid fence on the west side of the property, which will be located between the house and Highway
80. By definition, any portion of the property located between the house and the street is considered a
street yard. The zoning ordinance limits the height of fences in the street yard of residential properties to
4 feet maximum. Since the applicant would like to install a fence that is 6 feet in height, a variance is
required to allow an additional 2 feet of height. It is questionable if the request meets the legal standards,
but some precedent has been set with other variance approvals.

Applicant statement.

Mike Dietzel explained that he would like the fence for privacy and to reduce the noise from the
highway. He also has three young children, so the fence is important for safety. The fence is located
fare enough from the highway that it shouldn’t create any issues.

Public statements in favor. None

Public statements against. None

Public statements in general. None

Applicant Rebuttal. None

Board Discussion.

The Board members agreed that the sign seemed like a reasonable request and shouldn’t create any
issues for the neighbors.

Motion by Lynch to approve the variance as presented. Second by Niehaus. Upon roll call vote,
motion was approved .



There was consensus that the sign would be similar to the existing sign and shouldn’t create any issues
for the neighborhood.

Motion by Wunderlin to approve the variance as presented. Second by . Upon roll call vote, motion
was approved .

The Findings of Fact were discussed:

The sign will face east/west, which is up and down the street, rather than facing the residential
properties. This will limit the impact from the sign lighting.

Other lights on the property will reduce the visibility and relative brightness of the sign.
The proposed sign is very similar to the existing sign.

The ordinance seems to be out of date and doesn’t seem to apply well to this situation.
ADJOURN:

Motion by Lynch, second by Niehaus, to adjourn. Motion carried unanimously.

Joe Carroll, Community Development Director Approved:




STAFF REPORT TO THE BOARD OF APPEALS

From: Community Planning & Development Department

Date: July 17,2023

Re: Variance from Zoning Ordinance

Case #: BA23-VA04-04

Request: Variance from Section 22.051(E) of the Zoning Ordinance regarding the
minimum street yard setback.

Applicant: Clark Cammack

Location: 430 Jewett Street

Surrounding Uses and Zoning;:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan
g‘zfsii};in ;ﬁ%};ﬁi{l}’ R-1 Low Density Residential
North ;t;%éii?ﬁly R-1 Low Density Residential
South ?{t;%étﬁg‘ﬁémne R-1/1-1 LOW Dgnsity Residential/

Cottage Institutional
East iﬁ%ﬁ;ﬁlﬁl}’ R-1 Low Density Residential
West ?;;%éiiﬁ:fly R-1 Low Density Residential
BACKGROUND

1. The applicant owns an existing single-family home at 430 Jewett Street. The applicant
would like to build a porch onto the front of the house that does not meet the required
street-yard setback.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

2. The house currently has an open porch on the front of the house facing Jewett Street. The
applicant would like to reconstruct the porch which would also include a roof over the
porch. The existing porch is 6'x6” in size and is located approximately 15’-3” from the front
lot line. The proposed porch would still extend 6" out from the house but would be about
13’ wide. The porch would still be approximately 15’-3” to the front lot line.




430 Jewett Street Variance

3. The existing house is a legal non-conforming structure regarding the setback because it is

21’-3” from the lot line rather than the required 25’. The existing porch is legal because it is
uncovered and can be as close as 15 to the lot line. A covered porch must meet the required
25" setback the same as the principal structure. The ordinance allows an adjustment to the
required 25" based on the average setback distance of structures on the adjoining properties
if they are closer than required. For this property, the adjacent house to the west has a
setback of 10" and the adjacent house to the east has a setback of 22’-6”, which results in an
average of 16'-3”. Therefore, the proposed porch would require a variance since it would be
15’-3” from the lot line rather than the required setback of 16"-3”.

STAFF ANALYSIS

4. As with any variance request, there are three standards that must be considered. The first

standard requires the applicant to show that a strict application of the dimensional
standards in the Zoning Ordinance would lead to an unnecessary hardship. The Wisconsin
State Supreme Court has determined that a hardship exists only when the applicant can
show that the regulations would unreasonably prevent the owner from using the property
for a permitted purpose or would render conformity with such restrictions unnecessarily
burdensome. There is an existing house on the lot that is currently being used, and that can
continue to be used. The house has a porch to provide access to the house, but the issue is
the enlargement of the porch and covering it with a roof. The inability to enlarge and cover
the porch does not appear to meet the legal hardship.

The second standard requires the applicant to show that the hardship is due to some unique
feature of the property, such as an odd shape or the presence of natural features. The lotis
similar in size and shape to the other parcels in that part of the City. Most of the houses on
the street have a similar setback. It appears that the uniqueness standard has not been met.

The third standard requires the applicant to show that the variance, if granted, will not have
a negative impact on the public interest. Some of the other homes in that neighborhood are
also closer to the street than the required 25’. The proposed porch would improve the
appearance of the house and improve the value of the property. Overall, the proposed
construction should have little impact on the general public. Itis questionable if the third
standard has been met for the variance request.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

7.

It is questionable if this request meets all of the standards needed for approval. If the Board
feels the standards have not been met, then the variance should be denied.

There is some precedent for this request. Similar variances were approved in 2016 for the
property at 700 N. Court Street, in 2018 for the property at 715 Sickle Street, and in 2019 for
the property at 620 Boldt Street. The first two variances were for uncovered porches and the
third was for a covered porch, but all the requests didn’t meet the street yard setback.

ATTACHMENTS: Location Map, Application, Elevations, Site Photos

BA23-VA04-04 2 7/17/23




. AR

E

|
"

|
»

—

7/6/2023, 1:42:36 PM
Centerlines

D City Boundary

[ | Parcel Data (2022)

Landmark Names




City of Platteville

7/6/2023, 1:49:48 PM

— Centerlines

:j City Boundary

Address Points (Data in Progress)

©  Active




APPLICATION TO THE CITY OF

PLATTEVILLE

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN

GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICANT/AGENT - 1 ‘ . OWNER
almz Cauptinacl<

AILING

4320 Jaauff‘f Sf 430 ()-e_cu&'ff 57?*
Plattes il e ; tw L 53518 P/tUH’cul'/Za./.éU L 5288

(0g-398-1458

TYPE OF REQUEST: %;Variance from Code Requirements [ ]Appeal of Administration Decision

PROPERTY INFORMATION: Attach additional sheets if necessary.

[ PARCELID: |

resid eyt

~ DIMENSIONS | REQUIRED | REQUESTED |
| (FTORSQFT) | (FTORSQFT) |

50X gt to Side walk |

'coRNER_Loﬂ [JYes [dNo

ZONING DISTRICT:
CODE REFERENCE
(SECTION NO.):

OFFICE USE ONLY

Date Application Filed: Fee Paid ($): Receipt Number:
Board of Appeals Action: BoA Date: Permit Number:
Conditions:

EMAIL TO: carrolli@platteville.org  Telephone (608) 348-9741 ext.2235 www.platteville.org
OR RETURN TO: Community Planning & Development, P.O. Box 780, 75 N. Bonson St., Platteville, Wisconsin 5381.8-0780




APPLICATION TO THE CITY OF

BOARD OF APPEALS PLATTEVILLE

JUSTIFICATION FOR THE REQUEST ——

VARIANCE: State in the spaces below how your variance request conforms to the Three Standards Test as described
in the “Zoning Variance FAQ” document. Attach additional sheets if necessary.

1 UNNECESSARY
‘ 'HARDSH]P]S

~ PRESENT

. BECAUSE:

2 THE HARDSHIP

IS DUE TO THE

_ UNIQUE
'EEATURES OF

THE PROPERTY

[ awnn Ve,ffueﬁ’ﬂvu; ﬁ:@mls‘smt 76 ﬂ(/j-ﬂ- ;’*00“@ oV R’ ”"Y

,3‘_f
\ }”b‘eWL’T“ mﬂr&céft: Bic Ji'“(ILM" Says lheeaﬂq Z —,”-oof 0'@

:',’THE;PU‘Bu‘Vc"'Fﬁ‘ Extre cpaceor f. YA AN < I/u/"‘ hot™ croing any Clser
 INTEREST Te the €fmwa1" Thaa TH < &%CKT!W/&;« Flooy wP fhﬂ» 'ﬂorc"L,

~ BECAUSE:

APPEAL OF AN ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION: Provide a description of your appeal.

 CITY OFFICIAL(S) WHO MADE THE

~ DECISION OF OFFICIALS:

DESCRIBE YOUR APPEAL

Attach addltlona]
sheets lf necessary

.

SIGNATURES: The undersigned person(s) hereby give notice to the Board of Zoning Appeals of the City of Platteville, Wisconsin,

of an appeal and/or request for a variance.

APPELLANT: f ,é«/u)(' éyfﬁm/m/wl/ DATE: & - 20 20073

APPELLANT: DATE:

EMAIL TO: carrolli@platteville.org  Telephone (608) 348-9741 ext.2235 www.platteville.org
OR RETURN TO: Community Planning & Development, P.O. Box 780, 75 N. Bonson St., Platteville, Wisconsin 53818-0780



PR —

Lt (012 2 S




[
§ i i
j , 1
, . |
i
|
, H
- - {
j
H
H
]
A, | B :
| |
N 4
i
. ! !
. S—— ST 4 i
e
|

i
i
]

G200 0




B T WIS,




1PN QL Hom0g \Wtd 0N




L

i CRLIN g W

WY




STAFF REPORT TO THE BOARD OF APPEALS

From: Community Planning & Development Department

Date: July 17,2023
Re: Variance from Zoning Ordinance

Case #: BA23-VA05-05

Request: Variance from Section 22.052(E) of the Zoning Ordinance regarding the
minimum street yard and side yard setbacks.

Applicant: Marilee Lonsberg

Location: 530 Broadway Street

Surrounding Uses and Zoning;:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan
Propefty m Vacant R-2 Medium Density Residential
Question
Notth Single-family R2 | Medium Density Residential

r Residential - e ensity Residentia

Single-family . . . ,

South Residential R-2 Medium Density Residential
Single-family Medium-High Density

East Residential R-3 Residential
Single-family . . . .

West Rosidential R-2 Medium Density Residential

BACKGROUND

1. The applicant owns a vacant parcel of land at 530 Broadway. She would like to construct a
new single-family home on the property that doesn’t conform to the minimum street-yard
and side-yard setbacks. The property previously contained a single-family home, which
was demolished in 2010.

2. A similar variance request was approved for this property in 2022, but that variance
expired. The applicant has a modified house design and has reapplied with slightly
different site plan.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

3. The applicant would like to construct a one-story house with an attached garage on the
property that is shown as Lot 1 on the attached certified survey map. The proposed house
would be 8 feet from the front lot line (east), rather than the required 25 feet. The 8 feet is to



530 Broadway Variance

the edge of an uncovered porch, but the main wall of the house would have a setback of 10
feet. The house would also be 5 feet from the left side lot line (south), rather than the
required 10 feet.

The applicant also owns the Lot 3 to the south that contains an existing single-family rental,
and the Lot 2 to the rear that contains a garage/storage building. The applicant is working
with a surveyor to adjust the lot lines between these parcels to provide more area for the
vacant lot and increase the buildable area of the parcel. However, the ability to move the lot
lines is limited by the locations of the existing structures on the other lots, the location of the
driveway, and the need to maintain a minimum street frontage for Lot 2.

STAFF ANALYSIS

5.

As with any variance request, there are three standards that must be considered. The first
standard requires the applicant to show that a strict application of the dimensional
standards in the Zoning Ordinance would lead to an unnecessary hardship. The Wisconsin
State Supreme Court has determined that a hardship exists only when the applicant can
show that the regulations would unreasonably prevent the owner from using the property
for a permitted purpose or would render conformity with such restrictions unnecessarily
burdensome. The applicant is able to construct a smaller home on the property without the
need for a variance. It is questionable if the inability to construct a certain sized home meets
the legal standards necessary to be considered a hardship.

The second standard requires the applicant to show that the hardship is due to some unique
feature of the property, such as an odd shape or the presence of natural features. The lotis
fairly small for a single-family lot, but the size is similar to the other parcels in that part of
the City. The lot also has an unusual triangle shape, which does have an impact on the
ability to construct a home within the buildable area. It appears that the uniqueness
standard may have been met.

The third standard requires the applicant to show that the variance, if granted, will not have
a negative impact on the public interest. Many of the other homes in that neighborhood are
also closer to the street than the required 25 feet, with some similar to the requested 8 feet.
The house that was previously located on this lot was approximately 12 feet from the lot
line. The proposed house would be located adjacent to a 35" wide easement to the south, so
it wouldn’t have any direct impact on the adjacent property. Overall, the proposed
construction should have little impact on the neighborhood or the general public. It appears
that this standard may have been met for the variance request.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

8.

It is questionable if this request meets all of the standards needed for approval. If the Board
feels the standards have not been met, then the variance should be denied.

A street-yard setback variance was approved in 2019 for the property at 620 Boldt Street,
which is around the corner from this parcel. That variance allowed the structure to be 15’-6”
from the lot line.

BA23-VA05-05 2 7/17/23



530 Broadway Variance

10. A similar variance was approved for this property in 2022, with a 10" setback from the front
and a 5’ setback from the side.

ATTACHMENTS:
Application, Location Map, existing Certified Survey Map, proposed Certified Survey
Map/Site Map, photos of neighboring building setbacks.

BA23-VA05-05 3 7/17/23



== 0564 ) E{oN 65 ) M

Clty of Plattewlle

o WTE

3/16/2022, 11:28:59 AM

~ Centerline
D City Boundary
Address Points (Data in Progress)

O " Active

0.01




APPLICATION TO THE

BOARD

OF APPEALS

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN

CITY OF

PLATTEVILLE
——_———

GENERAL INFORMATION
: APPLICANT/AGENT OWNER
namesy: | Macilee Lonsbecy Same
MAIING | 495 Rrood
ADDRESS:)  Dlaf).evile ﬁ
5338
PHOME ] 0g-77%-1942
| mlopsberg @hotmail, com

TYPE OF REQUEST: MVariance from Code Requirements

[_] Appeal of Administration Decision

PROPERTY INFORMATION: Attach additional sheets if mecessary.

Ruild a_ | &# Ranch ;b,‘e- home. wil, an atlacired ggni?,e

SITEADDRESS: | 630 Brpoduwsay S | PARCELID: [ 29).00 Y45 -000 0
LEGAL | Jocessmens Plaf= Lot |, Blockid , PRT EXC  WISD
DESCRIPTION:
CURRENTUSEE | \/acant Lof - Pome wias tocn down M#ﬁﬂiﬁﬁ_—
IMPROVEMENTS:
PROPOSED USE &

DIMENSIONS REQUIRED REQUESTED CORNERLOT? [ [Tlves [RNo
(FT OR SQ FT) (FT OR SQ FT)
STREETYARD: | 95 Q' ZONING DISTRICT: [ (2 -2
LEFT SIDE YARD: Io [ 5‘ ’ CODE REFERENCE
RIGHT SIDE YARD: o' /O’ (SECTION NO.:
REAR YARD: 35 ' 25"
AREA: [ 9600 g9 £
OTHER: o

OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Application Filed: Fee Paid ($): Receipt Numiber:
Board of Appeals Action: BoA Date: Permit Number:

EMAILTO: carrollj@platteville.org

Telephone (608) 348-9741 ext.2235

www.platteville.org

OR RETURN TO: Community Planning & Development, P.O. Box 780, 75 N. Bonson St., Platteville, Wisconsin 53818-0780



APPLICATION TO THE CITY OF

BOARD OF APPEALS PLATTEVILLE
——Q—M—-

JUSTIFICATION FOR THE REQUEST

VARIANCE: State in the spaces below how your variance request conforms to the Three Standards Test as described
in the “Zoning Variance FAQ” document. Attach additional sheets if necessary.

2. THE HARDSHIP 5 n Rreadwas but the
IS DUE TO THE 5

UNIQUE .
FEATURES OF
THE PROPERTY
IN THAT:

g

=)
£
1

(0}
%
A

0
g%
EE

3-“"‘“““ ace Seve o ac e+ o )
ILL NOT BE \
RO re md osec n urced

n

THE PUBLIC 25 al) ariad eing Les: £y ]
INTEREST e “NORM" on Bfoaot-m!—uSJ-

APPEAL OF AN ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION: Provide a description of your appeal.

QY OFFACIAL(S) WHO MADE THE
DECISION YOU ARE APPEALING:

mmm

DESCRIBE YOUR APPEAL
Attach additional
sheets if necessary:

SIGNATURES: The undersigned person(s) herelby give notice to tihe Board of Zoning Appeals of the City of Platteville, Wistonsin,
of an appeal and/or request for a variance.

APPELLANT: MMMW% pare:__—29-23

APPELLANT: DATE:

EMAILTO: carrolli@platteville.org Telephone (608) 348-9741 ext.2235 www.platteville.org
OR RETURN TO: Community Planning & Development, P.O. Box 780, 75 N. Bonson St., Platteville, Wisconsin 53818-0780



COUNTY SURVEY MAP NO.

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

LOCATED IN CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 1442, BEING IN LOT 15 OF QUEEN
ANNE HILL ADDITION AND PART OF LOT 1 OF BLOCK 13 OF THE ASSESSOR'S
PLAT TO THE VILLAGE (NOW CITY) OF PLATTEVILLE, BEING IN THE NE1/4 OF
THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 15,T3N, R1W OF THE 4TH P.M,, CITY OF PLATTEVILLE,

GRANT COUNTY, WISCONSIN

FOR RECORDING PURPOSES

LEGEND
——————  BOUNDARY LINE ) MAG NAIL FOUND NECOR 10111
NEW PROPERTY LINE @ 2" DIA. IRON PIPE FOUND SEC 15-T3N-R1W 15714
— . —— . —  SECTIONLINE @) 3/4" DIA. REBAR FOUND
— —— —— —  EXISTING PROPERTY LINE ) 1" DIA. IRON PIPE FOUND
— CENTER LINE OF STREET [} SET 3/4" X 18" REBAR -
RIGHT-OF-WAY (R/W) WT = 1.50 #/L.F. Qsl -
e & FENCE * NO MONUMENT SET EAST LINE OF g § o =
() RECORDED AS THENE1/4 OF & &| -
—— - -+ ——  EASEMENT SEC 15-T3N-R1W =
(164.24") .
S89°33'53" W 164.08' z
HE HEL (WEST) S8
g O————0——O0———0— 550 N 89°33'53" E_323.40' /P Y
I}’(( 171.90 N ooc26'07"w [0 181.50° LOT #1 r ==
, 46.90' L ARG, BOINTOF | £33
©| Lot#2 o BEGINNING} £5
o 1611950, FT. 83
> 0.37 ACRES . zZ
: N 00°15'20" W 22.94' | z
[}
2 —— o
"g RAILE S 89°38'19" E 72.58' /-
- |
- GARAGE
LOT #3 -
Yt N 89°33'19" W 75.00' 9.928SQ.FT./ . o | -
(WEST) 5 0.23 ACRES AGE -
/ =1 -
/ Vi o S 43°59'33"E
LANDSCAPE ‘ 70.03' y
WED Al g HOUSE 3 E1/4COR 15414
£} / SEC 15-T3N-R1W 1514
xin
o5
£38 BEGINNING
= EASEMENT,

R/ x\) 89°57'12" W 65.28

N (WEST) /

3y _ _

| 4 iy

% BOLDT_ STREET 7
R/W 13

/ ; /
BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO THE EAST LINE OF SCALE: 1" = 50'

THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 15-T3N-R1W, WHICH BEARS
S 00°37'11" E IN THE GRANT COUNTY COORDINATE

SYSTEM (NAD 83(2011)). 0 50' 100
FOR: MARILEE LONSBERG DATE(S) OF FIELDWORK: 2022-04-12
D EI ’ I ) 495 BROADWAY STREET FIELD CREW: A. LOEFFELHOLZ, J. SEWELL
PLATTEVILLE, WI 53818 DRAWN BY: J. SEWELL
CviL &

REVIEWED BY: D. DREESSENS

TURAL EHGINEERING » SU
PNENT » PLANNIN

PHONE: (608) 3

DELTA 3 PROJECT NO.: D22-067

DATA LOCATION: D22-067 Longsberg New Lot Line\Survey\CAD\Existing SHEET 1 OF 3




81853
v

=
o
=
@
@
)
>
I3
2o
o
@
<
«Q

/A

TNOLONEISNE
(34vnos-

s
w
IV
INVIVG0 1609

=Tl

8196222 (200) INOHI
071 ‘NOILONHLSNOO a3HVYNDS

WO NOULINUISNOD2IY

‘A9 NMYEO
FWoS

Ok = bt

€202 ‘s eunp ‘Aepuoyy ‘31va

AS G3INIIHO
Q3A0YddV

12 DG 699
Lot A TS

OO NIV

-39Vd

V/L

BOOT Nivi

"\\ - T vooL o . —
Ci— - B - E T em R 1
L
FA Fiatd] N & W g s
F/ =g o an/‘ Uk ah g ) =8l 6% T e Wl:n 9~cl 99
= s ol /i2 — ’
B e es ore _y X o o o9 o o9
| . ; |
z o
8
Fy N
5 2
i
, b
ﬁ )
~ |
w |
o 5.
35 ¥ 3 i 8 3 s |3
B L & 8 :
L - % g s 8 618
7 L i b}
w
b
& ovn.es ) _
7 ' ) od 3 i 1 ] srers we |
G P e e NS B |
& e RO 0 Hocs oNIAT |
- KogucEE ¥aleTe ]
t3 r \
| t |
| & o
7 &
| |
\ N
o o 8
8 i 8,
oce D a6 |
7 8 v 000 . .m. T 7 I
o, 3 . .
. WECENTS | g
I & , ﬁ | &
,ﬂ‘ H o
, : (%
W ool
|
o« e
3o o0
|
ot I BT s EZ] 7K 7 o
] a5 :W a ,i 8 U r
AL.\_ [ s TEre oot
| K= e




NOLYGNNO4 €202 s ounpfepuoii 31va i NOLLONHLSNOD
v - Ha o PORUIUSIIAT  saraniaik : —_—
/zagw.g :q3A0HddV 0= 4L FWOS 071 'NOILONYLSNOO a3HvNOS u}uVﬂns [ Biagsuo asjuep
8 e
G G "‘ 2
& ‘ 3
@ ‘ 3

244 172"

%l
| |
[
3 9
° | EpETTTTRRIE L ey
El =
|
KZEK |
Al L,
9 N
N I
FAl 5 1
4l 2
o« §
3 §
2 2 i
2 :
3 x
o s
"""" giie |
° o iflige 9 |
al il a
g ?, |
T i 1
."\ : - il T are == |
e : ,
11| N !
z o ;
i al N
e i 3 ; 9 9
Kl o o
%3 ¢ A
& 8 a3 ;
3|
Ed

FOUNDATION
BCALE: 114" + [-0"




2
7
m4w
i2
[}
[}
5
3
za
nO
(<]
]
[(=]

Zi

TNLOMLSNG)
(34vn0s-1

[45

w
&
583
f=38m
=355
'S
-
mmn
510
e
i2
n
i5

A8 NMYHA
Fit FIVOS

O =

€202 's sunp "Aepuoyy 131Va

A8 ODOIHD
O&OUdW

HV34 9 INOUd
L

4O ® 2/ TIPS

INOa

Buiiood yo FoL’

o8

uopwpuncyd Jo Go,
e
oouang Jo aal

ane
TAFLZ

o8




1HOM ¥ 1471 €202 ‘5 ounr fepuopy 131V iy TNOLLONYLSNOD W’

14 = ana iy g o
41 3ova o paionsy_ 305 971 ‘'NOILLONHLSNOD a3HVNDS 1 (3HVN0S{ B1aqsuo] eajep
xI
0
=
[N
o
3
?
wie
8 i
w3
g ¥ | | ‘
i | ‘ ! |
‘ if ‘ ;_ j i
H Li | W]
| | | - |
’} 7
7 f ;
il | 1 3
\ i 3 i |
|
I
Il ti
h 115 |
‘ i ‘
[ | }
\ |
M LT ’
H i ;
st =/l Y ; 0
| . | i i
RN b ‘ ‘ 2
AL | : e iy %m
{rid | 1 Ut
’ | 2ig (VAR




H2o Bcoadw

530 ﬁrca.dwau’ Lokl
Proposed Building Sidte




P"O(Qr-lﬂ'& wl‘ﬂ same b")Ck ac®Pa as 530 B(OQ{‘WQY,
Al Set+back Variances

vuk;‘ﬁfl“"l‘“."
= H |

-

ysg = 1'n" I?,;m";w':mﬁ;u?‘i T
45+ 1S'6"




